TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: April 14, 2009

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
5/7/09 Lawhon D.Hodge Memphis TN Barkley 2 (47) $1,500
BC08-24

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
5/19/09 Lawhon M. Moore Tunica MS Barkley 2 (55) $1,860
BC08-25 Riverboat Cruise

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
5/19/09 Church Moss,Ellis Tunica MS ICC Charters 1 $710
BC08-26 Watson Riverpark Museum

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Auditorium Facility Rental $0 Tupelo Police Dept.
SFR928

Brian Brown of the Tupelo Police Department wishes to contract with TPSD for
the rental of the Civic Auditorium on May 7, 2009, for the Tupelo Police Academy
Gradution.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Auditorium Facility Rental $900.00 Studio One School
SFR929 of Dance

Ms. Jami Williams wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic
Auditorium on May 29-30, 2009, for a dance recital.



